
Tommy Williams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Tuesday, May 18,2004 7 5 5  AM 
Tommy W itliams 
RE: 040385-TX; Payless Telephone Company LLC 

Okay. I ' l l  fix the eompany name once I get that copy. 
f i .. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

Monday, May 17, 2004 1:45 PM 

040385-TX; Payless Telephone Company LLC 

Kay, there is no coma between Company and LLC according to Div. of Corporations. Thanks 1'11 bring a copy of Div. 
of Corporations over. 
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Name & Address 

Division of Corporations 

Title 

.t , t.7 Florida Limited Liability 

PAYLESS TELEPHONE COMPANY LLC 

-________ 
I _  I-. ~ -- " I ~ " ~ " " " "  - _ _  " ~ " _ ^ "  . " A x ~ 

I__- 

l ^ "  - -- 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
1550 NE MIAMI GARDENS DRIVE 

SUITE 200, KISLAK NATIONAL BANK BLDG. 
NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL 33179 

-~ . -  L ~ "" " .  x r I .  -- "" ". "^ 1 _. I 

MAILING ADDRESS 
1550 NE MIAMI GARDENS DRIVE 

SUITE 200, KISLAK NATIONAL BANK BLDG. 
NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL 33179 

Document Number 
LO4000022448 

State 
FL 

Total Contribution 
0.00 

FEI Number 
NONE 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
03/15/2004 

Effective Date 
NONE 

" " -  . -  

Registered Agent 
Name & Address 
DAVIS, RONALD L ESQ. 

1550 NE MIAMI GARDENS DRIVE 
SUITE 200, KISLAK NATIONAL BANK BLDG. 

NORTH MIAMI BEACH FL 33 179 I 

Annual Reports 
fi- 

h ttp ://cc fcom.dos. stat e. fl, us/scripts/cordet. exe?al =DETFIL&n 1 =L04000022448&n2=NA.. . 51 1 8/2004 



Division of Corporations 

Report Year 
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Filed Date 

l 

a .  
$' 

THIS 

No Events 
No Name History Information 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 
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